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INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges that:
GENERAL ALLEGATIONS
At all times material to this indictment:
1. The County and Circuit Court for the Seventeen Judicial Circuit in and for Broward

County, Florida was located at 201 S.E. 6™ Street, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301.
2. The Broward County Sheriff’s Office was located at 2601 W. Broward Boulevard,
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312.
COUNT 1
1. Paragraphs 1 and 2 of the General Allegations above are restated and realleged as if
fully set forth herein.
2. On or about October 4, 201 1, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida,

the



defendant,
TARVESS DAVID TAYLOR,
did engage in conduct with intent to convey false and misleading information under circumstanceé
where such information may reasonably be believed and where such information indicated that an
activity has taken, is taking place and will take place that would constitute a violation of Chapter
113B of Title 18, United States Code, that is, Title 18, United States Code, Section 2332a (use of
weapons of mass destruction), in that the defendant placed and caused to be placed in the United
States mail an envelope addressed to “2601 W Broward Blvd Fort, Lauderdale, F1 33312,” that
contained a powdery substance, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1038(a)(1).
COUNT 2

1. Paragraphs 1 and 2 of the General Allegations above are restated and realleged as if
fully set forth herein.

2. On or about October 4, 2011, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida,
the defendant, |

TARVESS DAVID TAYLOR,

did engage in conduct with intent to convey false and misleading information under circumstances
where such information may reasonably be believed and where such inform'ation indicated that an
activity has taken, is taking place and will take place that would constitute a violation of Chapter
113B of Title 18, United States Code, that is, Title 18, United States Code, Section 2332a (use of
weapons of mass destruction), in that the defendant placed and caused to be placed in the United
States mail an envelope addressed to “2601 W Broward Blvd Fort, Lauderdale, F1 33312,” that

contained a powdery substance and letter stating in part “Police is to kill Black [...]. Not give them



lawsuit,” in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1038(a)(1).
COUNT 3

1. Paragraphs 1 and 2 of the General Allegations above are restated and realleged as if
fully set forth herein.

2. On or about October 4,2011, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida,
the defendant,

TARVESS DAVID TAYLOR,
did engage in conduct with intent to convey false and misleading information under circumstances
where such information may reasonably be believed and where such information indicated that an
activity has taken, is taking place and will take place that would constitute a violation of Chapter
113B of Titie 18, United States Code, that is, Title 18, United States Code, Section 2332a (use of
weapons of mass destruction), in that the defendant placed and caused to be placed in the United
States mail an envelope addressed to “201 SE 6 Street Fort Lauderdale, F1 33301,” that contained
a powdery substance and a letter stating in part “This Black Dity [...], He still free some body, Need
to kill him,” in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1038(a)(1).
COUNT 4

1. Paragraphs 1 and 2 of the General Allegations above are restated and realleged as if
fully set forth herein.

2. On or about October 4, 2011, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida,
the defendant,

TARVESS DAVID TAYLOR,

did engage in conduct with intent to convey false and misleading information under circumstances



where such information may reasonably be believed and where such information indicated that an
activity has taken, is taking place and will take place that would constitute a violation of Chapter
113B of Title 18, United States Code, that is, Title 18, United States Code, Section 2332a (use of
weapons of mass destruction), in that the defendant placed and caused to be placed in the United
States mail an envelope addressed to “2601 W Broward Blvd Fort, Lauderdale, F1 33312,” that
contained a powdery substance and a letter stating in part “You Polices his fools you Don’t Kill that
[...],” in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1038(a)(1).
COUNT 5

1. Paragraphs 1 and 2 of the General Allegations above are restated and realleged as if
fully set forth herein.

2. On or about October 4, 2011, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida,
the defendant,

TARVESS DAVIDATAYLOR,

did engage in conduct with intent to convey false and misleading information under circumstances
where such information may reasonably be believed and where such information indicated that an
activity has taken, is taking place and will take place that would constitute a violation of Chapter
113B of Title 18, United States Code, that is, Title 18, United States Code, Section 2332a (use of
weapons of mass destruction), in that the defendant placed and caused to be placed in the United
States mail an envelope addressed to “2601 W Broward Bivd Fort, Lauderdale, F1 33312,” that

contained a powdery substance and a letter which stated in part “ I smell death And guess What it’s



Tarvess Taylor and his family and friends,” in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

1038(a)(1).
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